

Energy NR

From: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donelson, Philip (OPO)" <philip.donelson@ontario.ca>, "Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)" <clancy.zeifman@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 16:01:04 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-22 Rate mitigation NR- 3pm CLEAN bb.docx (61.04 kB)

Hi Rebecca, Gen,

I've done a turn of the Energy NR, based on feedback from the meeting earlier today.

Have tried to reconcile points of emphasis in the narrative document with NR language/speak.

Let me know what you think. It's not perfect, but a starting point as we go back and forth with Energy here.

BB

Bryan Bossin
Director, Communications Planning
Office of the Honourable Kathleen Wynne | Premier of Ontario
Office: 416-325-7952 | Mobile: 647-338-3561